
From: Chambers - Clancy DP  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 1:40 PM 

To: 'Dennis Hosking' <dennis@healthypeople.com.au> 

Cc: 'Hannah.Miflin@unitedworkers.org.au' <Hannah.Miflin@unitedworkers.org.au>; 'TTF - Paul 

Rose' <paul@ttfkickboxing.com> 

Subject: AM2021/62 - Application by Total Toning Fitness T/A TTF - Amended Directions 

 

Dear Mr Hosking,  

 

A Statement issued by the Commission on 1 September 2021 required any submissions, witness 

statements and any other documentary material of any party supporting or opposing the application 

made by Total Toning Fitness intends to rely to be sent to amod@fwc.gov.au by 4:00pm (AEST) on 

Wednesday, 22 September 2021. 

 

Amended Directions dated 12 October 2021 required any submissions, witness statements and any 

other documentary material from Total Toning Fitness to be sent to 

Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au  by 4:00pm (ADST) today, 13 October 2021. 

 
Your involvement is commencing very late in the proceedings but the Commission will grant you the 

opportunity to participate. 

 

If you would like to submit to material in support of the application, this should be sent no later than 

4:00pm (AEDT) on Thursday, 14 October 2021 to  Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au. 

 

If you oppose the application, your material must sent to  Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au  no later 

than 4:00pm (AEDT) on Thursday, 21 October 2021. 

 

The application is listed for hearing at 10:00am (ADST) on Monday, 25 October 2021 and Tuesday, 

26 October 2021.   All witnesses are required to be available to give evidence at these times. 

 

If you intend to attend the hearing, you are to provide the name, contact details and your 

organisation’s name to chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au by no later than 4:00pm (AEDT) on 

Thursday, 21 October 2021.” 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

mailto:dennis@healthypeople.com.au
mailto:Hannah.Miflin@unitedworkers.org.au
mailto:paul@ttfkickboxing.com
mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au


Eileen Sexton 

Associate to Deputy President Clancy 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel: +61 3 8656 4527 

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au 

 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 

www.fwc.gov.au 

 

From: Dennis Hosking <dennis@healthypeople.com.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 12:41 PM 

To: Chambers - Clancy DP <Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: AM2021/62 - Application by Total Toning Fitness T/A TTF - Amended Directions 

 

Hello Elizabeth. 

 

I have many connections within the fitness industry that would have an interest in the outcome of 

this application by TTF. Some in support, but I expect many against. 

 

How can others have their voice heard in this hearing? Do they just email you (whether for or 

against the amendment)? 

 

Your direction here would be greatly appreciated. 

 

Kind regards, D. 

 

 

Dennis Hosking | Founder, Managing Director 
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